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Peltier, Hannah

From: Gilliam, Allen
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 10:38 AM
To: 'Jay Earley'
Cc: jonesboro myra taylor; jonesboro cwl adam saulsbury; jonesboro susan merideth; 

jonesboro jody gibson; Fuller, Kim; Peltier, Hannah; Kaelin, Cynthia; Ramsey, David; 
Allen-Daniel, Leslie

Subject: AR0043401_Jonesboro CWL Dec 2014 annual Pretreatment report with ADEQ reply_
20141230

Attachments: 2013-2014 PPSR.pdf

Jay, 
 
Jonesboro CWL’s December 2014 report was electronically received, reviewed, deemed complete and compliant with 
the reporting requirements in 40 CFR 403.12(i). 
 
As discussed via phone yesterday, Attachment B need not be filled out if none of CWL’s significant industrial users were 
in significant non‐compliance.  It was noted you had footnoted this fact on that attachment however. 
 
Please be aware of CWL’s Westside plant’s Hg effluent concentrations as three of the four quarters sampled exceed the 
reasonable potential for exceeding the POTW’s water quality criteria possibly subjecting it to future permit limits. 
 
Thank you for your timely report remaining in compliance with the Federal Pretreatment Regulations in 40 CFR 403. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Allen Gilliam 
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator 
501.682.0625 
 
E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Reports 
 

From: Jay Earley [mailto:jearley@jonesborocwl.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2014 4:46 PM 
To: Gilliam, Allen 
Cc: Adam Saulsbury; Susan Merideth; Myra Taylor; Jody Gibson; Jake Rice 
Subject: Pretreatment Program Status Report 
 
Mr. Gilliam, 
I have attached Jonesboro City Water and Light’s 2013‐2014 Pretreatment Program Status Report.  We are sending a 
hard copy to you in the mail (return/certified).  If you have any question or require any further information please do 
not hesitate to contact us.   
 
Sincerely, 
 

Jay	Earley	
Pretreatment & Laboratory Coordinator 
Jonesboro City Water and Light 
(870) 930‐3392 
jearley@jonesborocwl.org 
















